Message

From: Webster, Brent [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=47B2D01E6F744ED7B2594F40D8DB3ECO-BEW?2]

Sent: 4/18/2021 10:34:36 AM

To: Sutarwalla, Murtaza [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=cf80d5746b8746bda0530e76c9f8bb5a-MFS2]

Subject: Please read and revise final section - 52-53

Attachments: Narrative Report 041821.docx

importance: High
Murtaza,

See my previous email with deposition information regarding Jeff Mateer. I've decided to add this to my report, to bring
this thing home at the end. Can you do me a favor and read this section, and see if you can make it better? Regardless
of our decision on how/if we will use this report, I'd like to have it in final form by Tuesday, and do not want to make any
edits to this initial report, UNLESS they are fact corrections or we discover new material facts.

Thanks!
Brent
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